
From: Anne.Johnson@L-3com.com [mailto:Anne.Johnson@L-3com.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 1:31 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: File No. 0237-EX-PL-2012

Hi Ben,

The corrected coordinates for the SE corner are Lat: 39.153850, Lon: -76.316667. Also, we noted that the NE longitude should have a "." not a "-" (to the degree that causes confusion). Please let me know if you need anything further. Thanks,

Anne Johnson
Acting Manager, Contracts, Subcontracts & Procurement
L-3 Tactical Systems, Inc. **please note Aerospace Electronics' new name*
1 Wall Street
Burlington, MA 01803
ph (781)270-2127
fax(781)270-2101
anne.johnson@L-3com.com

This electronic transmission, including all attachments, is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) to whom it is addressed, or an authorized recipient, and may not otherwise be distributed, copied or disclosed. The contents of the transmission may also be subject to intellectual property rights and all such rights are expressly claimed and are not waived. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by return electronic transmission and then immediately delete this transmission, including all attachments, without copying, distributing or disclosing same.

EXPORT CONTROL STATEMENT:

In the event this document (or any of the enclosures) contains technical data within the definition of the International Traffic in Arms Regulations or Export Administration Regulations, it is subject to the export control laws of the U.S. Government. Transfer of this data by any means to a foreign person, whether in the United States or abroad, without an export license or other approval from the U.S. Department of State or Commerce, is prohibited.